
Kelly DeYoeFrom:
To: ADdrSMLLfifflmgn; Marcia Jones

(b) (6)
Subject: RE: Invoice 5 for Tor Solutions
Date: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 12:14:53 PM

Thanks Andrew, I have approved the invoice and it will be processed for payment, 

-k

From: Andrew Lewman __________________
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 2:49 PM 
To: Kelly DeYoe; Marcia Jones

Subject: Invoice 5 for Tor Solutions

Hello Kelly and Marcia,

Please find attached invoice #5 for our current contract.

Thanks.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman
Kelly DeYoe

Re: Invoice for Tor Solutions Sep - Oct 2012 
Wednesday, October 31, 2012 12:29:39 PM

On Wed, 31 Oct 2012 15:32:00 +0000 
Kelly DeYoe <________________wrote wrote:

> Thanks Andrew, I have approved and signed the invoice, and Marcia is
> currently processing it for payment.

> I also wanted to confirm that you have received the previous payments
> from us, which were the first two on this new contract. According to
> the documentation Marcia provided me, they were scheduled to be paid
> on 9/5 and 9/20, so if you have not received them, please let me know.

Yes, confirmed.

Andrew
http://tpo.is/contact 
pgp 0x6B4D6475

Thanks.

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Sho Ho
Andrew Lewman

Roper Dingledine 
Re: January 2010 Tor Project Report 
Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:16:36 PM

Thanks, Andrew. 

-Sho

----- Original Message
From: Andrew Lewman 
Date: Tuesday, February 9, 2010 7:49 pm 
Subject: January 2010 Tor Project Report

> Hello,
>
> Please find attached the January Report. Sorry for the delay, I
> was in
> Belgium talking to EU Parliament and FOSDEM through today.
>
>  —

> Andrew Lewman
> The Tor Project
> pap 0x31B0974B

(b)(6)

>
> Website: https://torproiect.ora/
> Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.ora/
> Identi.ca: torproject
>

https://torproiect.ora/
https://bloa.torproiect.ora/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine
Kelly DeYoe

l; Andrew Lewman
Re: July 10 report for Tor 
Thursday, July 12, 2007 10:52:24 AM

On Tue, Jul 10, 2007 at 06:16:32PM -0400, Kelly DeYoe wrote:
> Thanks, Shava, we will review and look forward to discussing this with
> you all on our Thursday morning call at 10am.

Hi Kelly, Ken,

Here are the numbers for us. (Shava and Roger haven't changed, but here's 
one for Andrew too.)

Shava: 
Roger: 
Andrew

Thanks!
-Roger



From: Sho Ho
To: Andrew Lewman
Cc: Kelly-Deloa
Subject: Re: July 17 - August 18 Progress Report from Tor
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:28:49 PM

Thanks, Andrew! 

Sho Ho

On Aug 30, 2012, at 1:04 PM, "Andrew Lewman" <|

> Hello Kelly and Sho,
>
> Please find attached our progress report for last month. As always,
> feel free to ask questions.
>
> Thanks!
>
> —
> Andrew
> http://tpo.is/contact
> pgp 0x6B4D6475
> <2012-July-TorSolutions-BBG-Monthly-Report.pdf>

(b)(6) wrote:

http://tpo.is/contact


From: Sho Ho
To: Andrew Lewman
Cc: Kelly .DeYoe
Subject: Re: July 17 - August 18 Progress Report from Tor
Date: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:28:49 PM

Thanks, Andrew! 

Sho Ho

On Aug 30, 2012, at 1:04 PM, "Andrew Lewman" <j

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

(b) (6) wrote:

http://tpo.is/contact


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman
Andrew Lgwman; Kelly PeYoe
Jill Mpss; Sho Ho
RE: July Progress Report from Tor
Wednesday, August 10, 2011 5:03:20 PM

Good new re Orbot!

----- Original Message--—
From: Andrew Lewman rmailto 
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, ;
To: Kelly DeYoe 
Cc: Ken Berman; Jill Moss; Sho Ho 
Subject: July Progress Report from Tor

Hello Kelly, Ken, Sho, and Jill,

Attached is our July progress report. As always, please ask questions if you have them. 

Thanks!

>011 3:11 PM

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



Ken Berman
; Sho Ho

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine
RE: June 2009 Tor Progress Report 
Monday, July 13, 2009 11:47:01 AM

Thanks, nice report. Ken

...... Original Message.......
From: Andrew Lewman [mailtoj 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 11:22 PM 
To: Ken Berman; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho 
Cc: Roger Dingledine 
Subject: June 2009 Tor Progress Report

Hello all.

Sorry for the delay in getting this to you. Due to a death in the family my schedule has been turned 
upside down.

Please find attached our June 2009 Progress Report.

Andrew Lewman 
The Tor Project 
pgp 0x31B0974B

(b)(6)

Website: https://torproiect.orQ/ 
Blog: https://bloa.torproiect.org/ 
Identica/Twitter: torproject

https://torproiect.orQ/
https://bloa.torproiect.org/


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman
(b) (6)

Jill Moss
RE: June 2011 Progress Report from Tor 
Thursday, July 14, 2011 4:30:54 PM

Andrew - pis add Jill Moss to your list; she had joined our team. 
Thx,

----- Original Message.......
From: Andrew Lewman [mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2 0 1 ^2 ^5 0 P fl^  
To: Kelly DeYoe; Ken Berman;
Subject: June 2011 Progress Report from Tor

Hello Kelly, Sho, and Ken,

Sorry for the delayed progress report. Please find it attached. 

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ethan Zuckerman
Roger PingletUne

i; Kelly DeYoe
Re: Ken and Kelly should meet Ethan 
Wednesday, November 08, 2006 2:32:00 PM

Roger Dingledine wrote: 
> Hi Ken, Kelly, Ethan,
>
> I should introduce you to each other.
>
Hi Ken, Kelly - Nice to meet, virtually. And congratulations for funding 
Tor - it's very consistent with what IBB is trying to do with bringing 
information to constrained environments.

It would be worth talking at some point about the work Global Voices 
does and how it might be a useful resource for you guys. Unfortunately, 
I'm about to disappear to central Europe for about two weeks - I'd be 
happy to connect in late November or early December, via email, phone or 
chat.

Best regards,

-Ethan
> Ken and Kelly work at the International Broadcasting Bureau, which
> helps support Voice of America, Radio Free foo and bar, etc. Their goal
> is to work on freedom of access so people around the world can reach
> IBB's Internet resources. They have a particular focus on China and
> Iran. They're also one of the major funders of Tor now (yay).

> Ethan is a fellow at the Berkman Center, is a blogger and helps lead
> Global Voices Online (http://www.alobalvoicesonline.Org/T and also
> works with OSI to help direct some of their funding. Some URLs related
> to Tor-and-Ethan:
> http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/bloq/?p=1019
> http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/blog/?p=1015
> http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/blog/?p=473

> I thought that you would find each other to be good resources. So here
> you go.

>

>

>
> -Roger
>
>
>

Ethan Zuckerman |
ResearchFellow, Berkman Center for Internet and Society 

http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/blog 
http://qlobalvoicesonline.ora | http://worldchanainq.com

http://www.alobalvoicesonline.Org/T
http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/bloq/?p=1019
http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/blog/?p=1015
http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/blog/?p=473
http://www.ethanzuckerman.com/blog
http://qlobalvoicesonline.ora
http://worldchanainq.com


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Kelly DeYoe; Hiu Hq
Re: Ken and Kelly should meet Isaac
Thursday, October 26, 2006 12:51:08 PM

Ken Berman
Roger Dinaledine

No, by all means, keep making the intros. And, we will follow up on this one. Ken 

Roger Dingledine wrote:

On Thu, Oct 26, 2006 at 11:10:28AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:

I'm no counter-intelligence expert by any means, Roger, but who<u> is</u> this (nice) guy?? <br>

I met him (online) through Rebecca MacKinnon, who used to be a CNN reporter, is now a Berkman Center fellow at Harvard, and is soon goingto be a professor in Hong Kong.
Through him I met Andrew Lih, who was a journalism grad student at Columbia, and is now in Hong Kong and working with Wikipedia. I haddinner with Andrew in Cambridge.
I have to assume that 'Isaac Mao' is a pseudonym. :) I recommend notspilling any state secrets, but if you want to get second opinions on
questions like "is foo.com blocked in China?" or "is the firewall up to
any new tricks lately?", Isaac and Andrew have been a good resource so
far. But Isaac seems to be at the center of the web, so hey.
Hope that helps. Let me know if I should stop introducing you to random people. :)— Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaleriine
Ken Berman
Kelly DeYoe: Hiu Ho
Re: Ken and Kelly should meet Isaac
Thursday, October 26, 2006 12:29:43 PM

On Thu, Oct 26, 2006 at 11:10:28AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> I'm no counter-intelligence expert by any means, Roger, but who<u> is</u>
> this (nice) guy?? <br>

I met him (online) through Rebecca MacKinnon, who used to be a CNN 
reporter, is now a Berkman Center fellow at Harvard, and is soon going 
to be a professor in Hong Kong.

Through him I met Andrew Lih, who was a journalism grad student at 
Columbia, and is now in Hong Kong and working with Wikipedia. I had 
dinner with Andrew in Cambridge.

I have to assume that 'Isaac Mao' is a pseudonym. :) I recommend not 
spilling any state secrets, but if you want to get second opinions on 
questions like "is foo.com blocked in China?" or "is the firewall up to 
any new tricks lately?", Isaac and Andrew have been a good resource so 
far. But Isaac seems to be at the center of the web, so hey.

Hope that helps. Let me know if I should stop introducing you to 
random people. :)
--Roger



From: Ken Berman
To: Roger Dinnlertine
Cc: Kelly DeYoe: Hlu Ho
Subject: Re: Ken and Kelly should meet Isaac
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2006 12:10:28 PM

I'm no counter-intelligence expert by any means, Roger, but whcus this (nice) guy??

Hiu - have you heard of him? Can you initiate a contact via a yahoo/hm account and 
see what you can find out??

thanks,

Roger Dingledine wrote:

Hi Ken, Kelly, Isaac,
I should introduce you to each other.
Ken and Kelly work at IBB, which helps support Voice of America,RadioFree foo and bar, etc. Their goal is to work on freedom of access sopeople around the world can reach IBB's Internet resources. They have
a particular focus on China and Iran. They're also one of the maj orfunders of Tor now (yay).
Isaac is a nice guy, presumably in PRC, who has gathered together a
group of experts in the Chinese firewall, and to a lesser extent varioussimilar firewalls around the world. I haven't met Isaac yet, but I' vemet people who say they have. :)
I thought that you would find each other to be good resources. Sohereyou go.
Thanks, — Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Isaac Mao
Roger Dinoledine
Ken Berman: Kelly DeYoe
Re: Ken and Kelly should meet Isaac
Tuesday, November 07, 2006 2:33:12 AM

Hi Ken and Kelly, nice to know you here.

Roger, thanks for e-introduction. I was too busy organizing the 2nd Chinese Blogger 
Conference(cnbloggercon) in Hangzhou and replied late.

We did have a sub-topic in cnbloggercon on GFW issues and brainstormed some 
new ideas that can leverage resources from different sources, both from domestic 
and international. We are going to set up a higfw.com site to educate Chinese 
people on censorship in a funny way, along with handy tutorials on toolsets to 
support free access in this country. Will share more in GFW mailing list soon.

Hi Ken, Kelly, Isaac,

I should introduce you to each other.

Ken and Kelly work at IBB, which helps support Voice of America, Radio 
Free foo and bar, etc. Their goal is to work on freedom of access so 
people around the world can reach IBB's Internet resources. They have 
a particular focus on China and Iran. They're also one of the major 
funders of Tor now (yay).

Isaac is a nice guy, presumably in PRC, who has gathered together a 
group of experts in the Chinese firewall, and to a lesser extent various 
similar firewalls around the world. I haven't met Isaac yet, but I've 
met people who say they have. :)

I thought that you would find each other to be good resources. So here 
you go.

Thanks,
--Roger

:)saa(

Skype: isaac.mao
http://www.wealink.com/people/mao
http://www.flickr.com/photos/isaacmao

— Isaac

On 10/26/06, Roger Dingledine < wrote:

http://www.wealink.com/people/mao
http://www.flickr.com/photos/isaacmao


If  you travel to China or can't access some overseas web sites, please prepare to 
download Tor(http://tor.eff.org) to get free access to those sites, e.g. 
http://www.technorati.com

http://tor.eff.org
http://www.technorati.com


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine 
Bill Eldridae

Hiu Ho
Re: Kiev server for Tor?
Wednesday, January 16, 2008 10:42:43 AM

On Wed, Jan 16, 2008 at 07:20:55AM -0500, Ken Berman wrote:
> We are playing with the idea of informing folks in Russia via RFE/RL
> mailers about Tor and giving them an easy download site "close to home",
> and for that we were considering double purposing our Ukraine video
> content server with a Tor download capability (subject to your
> concurrence).

> How would this affect our ops is we had, say, 20,000 people downloading
> the package, which is.....Roger.....how big is it??

The one we have in mind (a Windows bundle that includes Tor, Vidalia, 
Firefox, and Torbutton) will be about 15M, give or take.

We also have a number of download mirrors in Europe, so it's not 
critical. But if you have a server that can happily handle the load, do 
let us know. :)

>

Thanks!
--Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Rooer Dinoledlne
Kelly DeYoe 
Ken Berman
Re: Kiev server for Tor?
Monday, February 11, 2008 2:35:33 PM

Hi Kelly,

I'm now back from some more travels. We've been focusing the past few 
weeks on cleaning up our current development packages and getting them 
closer to being "stable" releases. There's a new Torbutton, a new Tor 
alpha, a new Firefox security release, and soon there will be a new 
Vidalia release.

My tasks for this evening:
- Finish up the monthly report for January and send it to you
- Start making a bullet-point list of points we'd want to include 

in our mass m a i l in g ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^
- Mail Vlad Miller and tell him in general terms

about the upcoming launch in Russia and ask for his advice

(In talking to our Russian translator from Kiev, he said that the 
pgpru folks could help out a lot in spreading Tor well in Russia, and 
I should try to involve them. Do you know any of them? Would you like 
an introduction?)

Next tasks would be:
- Get the Tor Browser Bundle onto the table at 

https://www.torproject.Org/download#Dev
- Get a new version of the Tor Browser Bundle out, that includes the 

latest security fix for Firefox ("visit the wrong website and your 
computer gets compromised")

- Boot Windows and give the latest version of TBB some more QA and 
usability testing.

- Take the bullet-point list of things to mail out, and work with IBB 
to turn that into an email and then get it translated, and then build 
a plan for a timeframe.

More in a bit, 
—Roger

https://www.torproject.Org/download%23Dev


From: Roger Dingledine
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Kelly DeYoe
Subject: Re: List of some Tor projects
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 5:48:19 PM

On Wed, Sep 13, 2006 at 04:41:45PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> The CIA conference has a reception at 7pm in Reston, so I should get
> there at some point (perhaps you two are going too?), but that still
> leaves lots of time in between.

Also, it looks like the conference agenda doesn't include it, but Paul 
and I will be doing a broader Tor talk on that Thursday afternoon, 
at the same hotel, for some conference people who are sticking around. 
(They wanted the talk to be part of the conference, but then they changed 
the conference to not have any talks, so this was the result.)

I bet nobody would mind if you wanted to stick around and participate. 
(It's fine if not too.)

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinoledine 
Ken Berman 
Kelly DeYoe
Re: List of some Tor projects 
Wednesday, September 13, 2006 5:41:45 PM

On Thu, Aug 31, 2006 at 07:18:07AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> only the 19th works for me, Roger.<br>

Ok. I've got a flight that arrives to DCA at 12:16 on Sept 19th.
So I will be at IBB somewhere between 1pm and 2pm — unless there 
are airplane issues like last time. ;)

The CIA conference has a reception at 7pm in Reston, so I should get 
there at some point (perhaps you two are going too?), but that still 
leaves lots of time in between.

I can fill you in a bit on what all we're planning to tackle in the 
coming months, and hear more about what's happening on IBB's side, 
priorities, etc. Is there anything I should specifically think about 
before arriving, or shall we just wing it?

Thanks,
-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman 
Roger Dinaledine 
Kelly DeYoe
Re: List of some Tor projects 
Thursday, August 31, 2006 8:18:07 AM

only the 19th works for me, Roger.

Roger Dingledine wrote:

On Tue, Aug 22, 2006 at 04:49:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:

Here's the list of potential Tor projects I talked about. I wrote itin June, so it could use a bit of updating, but pretty much all of thetopics are still outstanding and could really use some attention. Letme know if you want elaboration on any of them, and we'll go from there.

Hope this is going well. :)
In other news, I can drop by IBB on September 19 and/or September 
22 .Are you folks around both days, or does one work better than the other?
I'm also going to try to squeeze in a meeting with a woman I met 
fromNPR who's also active in the ALA (library association), who should learnmore about Tor. So that's the only surprise scheduling issue on my 
side.
--Roger



From: Roger Pingledine
To: Kelly DeYoe
Cc: Ken Berman
Subject: Re: List of some Tor projects
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2006 5:59:30 AM

On Tue, Aug 22, 2006 at 04:49:13PM -0400, Roger Dingledine wrote:
> Here's the list of potential Tor projects I talked about. I wrote it
> in June, so it could use a bit of updating, but pretty much all of the
> topics are still outstanding and could really use some attention. Let
> me know if you want elaboration on any of them, and we'll go from there.

Hope this is going well. :)

In other news, I can drop by IBB on September 19 and/or September 22. 
Are you folks around both days, or does one work better than the other?

I'm also going to try to squeeze in a meeting with a woman I met from 
NPR who's also active in the ALA (library association), who should learn 
more about Tor. So that's the only surprise scheduling issue on my side.

-Roger



From: Kelly DeYoe
To: Roger Dingledine
Cc: Ken Berman
Subject: Re: List of some Tor projects
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 7:15:09 PM

I'm free all afternoon next Tuesday the 19th, so Ken's availability will 
likely be the limiting factor.

My guess is that neither of us will make the Tuesday night reception in 
Reston.

I don't think there is anything you need to prepare specifically to 
discuss, just the usual sorts of things we're likely to discuss in the 
conference calls, but in person this time. Since our contract 
modification (and the increased funding) kicks in on the 24th, we're 
interested in how the ideas you discussed previously about what you'd do 
with additional funding are going to look like in reality.

-k

Roger Dingledine wrote:
> On Thu, Aug 31, 2006 at 07:18:07AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
>
>>only the 19th works for me, Roger.<br>
>
>
> Ok. I've got a flight that arrives to DCA at 12:16 on Sept 19th.
> So I will be at IBB somewhere between 1pm and 2pm -  unless there
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
To: Roger Pingledine
Cc: Kelly DeYoe
Subject: Re: Lunch? (and Tor question)
Date: Friday, November 09, 2007 4:28:15 PM

Roger - any clue as to the pedigree of that link below? Ken 

William Farris wrote:

>Hey there - long time no talk!
>
>Got any open slots for lunch next week?
>
>Also - do you know if Tor runs mirrors? Guy on a listserv I subscribe 
>to suggested people go to http://tor.anonvmitv.cn to get tor. I put on 
>my tinfoil hat and started wondering whether this might be a prc govt. 
>honeypot distributing a version of tor that might put all kinds of 
>unwanted things on a person's computer.
>
>

http://tor.anonvmitv.cn


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Rooer Dinoledine 
Ken Berman 
Kelly DeYoe
Re: Lunch? (and Tor question)
Friday, November 09, 2007 4:44:23 PM

On Fri, Nov 09, 2007 at 04:28:15PM -0500, Ken Berman wrote: 
> Roger - any clue as to the pedigree of that link below? Ken

> >Also - do you know if Tor runs mirrors? Guy on a listserv I subscribe
> >to suggested people go to http://tor.anonymity.cn to get tor. I put on
> >my tinfoil hat and started wondering whether this might be a prc govt.
> >honeypot distributing a version of tor that might put all kinds of
> >unwanted things on a person's computer.

Yes, that site is one of the official Tor mirrors:

https://www.torproject.orQ/mirrors.html.en

It's run by Pei Hanru, one of our Tor volunteers and researchers in China.

However, we don't maintain mirrors as carefully as we should (it's one 
of those things we could sure use another volunteer for), so it may not 
be as up to date or functional as it should be. And in any case, users 
should always check the PGP signature of the Tor download they get, 
no matter where they get it from. See e.g.
https://wiki.torproiect.orQ/noreDlv/TheOnionRouter/VerifvinqSiqnatuies 
for details.

Hope that helps,
--Roger

>

http://tor.anonymity.cn
https://www.torproject.orQ/mirrors.html.en
https://wiki.torproiect.orQ/noreDlv/TheOnionRouter/VerifvinqSiqnatuies


Ken Berman
Roger Dinaledine

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Re: Matt Edman and IBB 
Friday, July 07, 2006 9:47:03 AM

Betty Pruitt

Matt - we're right downtown. Hope you can drop by and meet us face to 
face. Ken

Roger Dingledine wrote:

>Hi Matt, Kelly/Ken/Hiu,
>
>1 should introduce you to each other. Matt is working on Vidalia,
>which is a good front-end Tor controller and interface for Tor clients: 
> http://vidalia-project.net/
>1 believe he's also working in Maryland for the summer.
>
>IBB is the parent organization of such organizations as Voice of America 
>and Radio Free Foo — in short, they have some websites that they'd like 
>people around the world to be able to reach, and they're funding some 
>Tor development to help keep us afloat and moving forward.
>
>Some of what we'd like to do for that project is to add some features 
>to Vidalia to make it more useful and usable, particularly with respect 
>to people who want to volunteer to be relays and with respect to people 
>who are blocked from regular access to the Tor network. And they have 
>a developer — Hiu Ho — who would like to help out. And you're all in 
>the same city for the summer.
>
>Clearly you all should get together in person and talk about this.
>
>Matt: I believe we've talked about the blocking 
>solution before, but you can see a brief summary at 
> http://wiki.noreply.ora/noreplv/TheOnionRouter/TorFAO#China 
>and a similar description at
> http://petworkshop.orq/2006/rump/roaer-pet2006-rump.pdf
>
>Vidalia's role in this would be to a) have a button that lets you opt 
>to be a relay in this secondary Tor network, and b) have a button that 
>lets you switch to this secondary Tor network if you can't reach the 
>main one. I'm guessing Hiu is also very amenable to working on other 
>pieces of Vidalia too, so it is generally a better and more useful system. 
>
>Let me know if you have questions,
> --Roger
>
>
>

http://vidalia-project.net/
http://wiki.noreply.ora/noreplv/TheOnionRouter/TorFAO%23China
http://petworkshop.orq/2006/rump/roaer-pet2006-rump.pdf


From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine
Ken Berman: Kelly DeYoe
Shava Nerad: Andrew Lewman
Re: May 10 and June 10 reports for Tor
Tuesday, July 10, 2007 1:16:59 AM

Hi Ken, Kelly,

One other question — I'm about to schedule a brief trip to DC to meet 
with some other researchers/funders and I would be happy to allocate 
some extra time to meet with you (and/or whoever else you thought would 
be good to meet with) on the afternoon of July 24. Are you around then, 
and would that be useful?

Thanks!
-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

BaaeuDjaaledins 
Ken Berman

1; Kelly.DsYoe,; Andrew Lewman 
Re: May 10 and June 10 reports for Tor 
Saturday, July 07, 2007 3:09:55 AM

On Tue, Jul 03, 2007 at 02:42:03PM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> How about Th the 12th at 10:00? Ken<br>

Hi Ken,

That sounds great. We'll talk to you then, and before then we'll 
send out a blurb for the month's progress.

The most interesting news is actually from today — it looks like we 
finally got the funding from the European nonprofit we've been working 
with, and that looks like it'll let us hire a third developer to work on 
blocking-resistance. Woo! (Insert the traditional caveats for same-day 
news; we'll have more solid news on Thursday. :)

Thanks,
-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Re: May 10 and June 10 reports for Tor 
Tuesday, July 03, 2007 3:42:03 PM

Ken Berman 
Rooer Dinoledine

Andrew Lewman

How about Th the 12th at 10:00? Ken 

Roger Dingledine wrote:

On Wed, Jun 13, 2007 at 08:07:20AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:

thanks, just what we need. Kelly - if you have any comments, send them on. Ken

Hi folks,
I'm putting together a list of June progress. While I do that, shouldwe try to schedule our monthly call?
Also, I'd like to introduce you to Andrew Lewman, one of our directorsand also one of our most useful volunteers. (Once we grow larger 
he mayno longer be just a volunteer. :)
I'm free Thursday the 5th, Friday the 6th, Monday the 9th, 
Thursday the12th, Friday the 13th. How does availability look for the rest of you?
Thanks, — Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Andrew Lewman 
Roger Pingledine

l; Shava Nerad; Kelly DeYoe
Re: May 10 and June 10 reports for Tor 
Monday, July 02, 2007 8:35:39 PM

On Mon, Jul 02, 2007 at 07:22:39PM -0400, wrote 0.6K bytes in 18 lines about:
: I'm free Thursday the 5th, Friday the 6th, Monday the 9th, Thursday the 
: 12th, Friday the 13th. How does availability look for the rest of you?

The 5th or 6th works better for me. '

Andrew Lewman 
Director
The Tor Project
httn://www.tornroiectora
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From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman; ; Andrew lewmen
Re: May 10 and June 10 reports for Tor 
Monday, July 02, 2007 8:22:39 PM

Roger Dinaledine

On Wed, Jun 13, 2007 at 08:07:20AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> thanks, just what we need. Kelly - if you have any comments, send them
> on. Ken

I'm putting together a list of June progress. While I do that, should 
we try to schedule our monthly call?

Also, I'd like to introduce you to Andrew Lewman, one of our directors 
and also one of our most useful volunteers. (Once we grow larger he may 
no longer be just a volunteer. :)

I'm free Thursday the 5th, Friday the 6th, Monday the 9th, Thursday the 
12th, Friday the 13th. How does availability look for the rest of you?

Hi folks.

Thanks,
-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman 
Roger Dinoledine
Kelly DeYoe: Shava Nerad: Andrew Lewman 
Re: May 10 and June 10 reports for Tor 
Tuesday, July 10, 2007 8:26:47 AM

let's plan on it!

Roger Dingledine wrote:

>Hi Ken, Kelly,
>
>One other question -- I'm about to schedule a brief trip to DC to meet 
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
>~Roger
>
>
>



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinoledine 
Ken. Berman

i ;  Sho Ho: Jill Moss 
Re: Meet with Roger, Aug 24?
Saturday, August 20, 2011 11:41:09 PM

On Fri, Aug 19, 2011 at 07:48:14AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
> 10:00 on Wed work? Pis be prepared to talk about future contract work, 
>in some specificity, as we dole out some of our new funds.

Sounds good.

—Roger



From: Ken Berman
To: Roger Dinaledine

Subject: RE: Meet with Roger, Aug 24?
Date: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 6:09:56 PM

Wonderful, look forward to it! 
Ken

----- Original Message.......
From: Roger Dingledine fmailtoj_____
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 4:24 PM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Andrew Lewman; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho 
Subject: Meet with Roger, Aug 24?

Hi Ken et al,

I'm coming to DC Aug 23 to meet with a SAFER team. Are you around the 
day after for me to drop by and catch up on things?

If the timing works I'll also plan to bring Chris Soghoian, an IU grad 
student who has done Tor-related research and now works with the FTC in 
the DC area trying to teach legislators about the Internet and technology 
in general. Hopefully it will be good that you two know about each other.

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Roger Dinaledine 
Ken Berman

y  Sho Ho; Jill Moss 
Re: Meet with Roger, Aug 24?
Friday, August 19, 2011 4:04:39 AM

On Tue, Aug 02, 2011 at 05:09:56PM -0400, Ken Berman wrote: 
> Wonderful, look forward to it!

Any requests on timing?

For example, we could do late morning or early afternoon.

(If possible, I'd like to leave room to head over to State after to 
teach Ian Schuler more about Tor.)

-Roger



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Ken Berman 
Roger Dinaledine

Sho Ho: Jill Moss
RE: Meet with Roger, Aug 24? 
Friday, August 19, 2011 8:48:14 AM

10:00 on Wed work? Pis be prepared to talk about future contract work, in some specificity, as we dole 
out some of our new funds.

Ken

...... Original Message------
From: Roger Dingledine fmailto 
Sent: Friday, August 19, 2011 3:05 AM 
To: Ken Berman
Cc: Andrew Lewman; Kelly DeYoe; Sho Ho; Jill Moss 
Subject: Re: Meet with Roger, Aug 24?

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
Ken Berman: Kelly DeYoe: Sho Ho: Jill Moss 
Re: Meet with Roger, Aug 24?
Monday, August 22, 2011 1:16:08 PM

On Sat, Aug 20, 2011 at 10:41:09PM -0400, wrote 0.2K bytes in 7 lines about:
: On Fri, Aug 19, 2011 at 07:48:14AM -0400, Ken Berman wrote:
: > 10:00 on Wed work? Pis be prepared to talk about future contract work,
: >in some specificity, as we dole out some of our new funds.

: Sounds good.

I can be available by phone, if desired.

Andrew
pgp key: 0x74ED336B



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Andrew Lewman 
Kelly. Psyre

Re: Missing payment to Tor somewhere 
Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:24:39 PM
2011-Jiine-Invoice-no38.pdf

Malita Dyson

On Mon, 12 Dec 2011 17:12:12 -0500 
Kelly DeYoe <________________wroti wrote:
> However, I do not have copies of invoices #37 and #38, however, my
> records indicate approval of an invoice on 6/14, presumably one of
> those two.

> The previous invoice I received and approved was #36, the final
> invoice for work during the previous contract period (3/17-4/17),
> which was not sent until 5/31, and approved by me on 6/2.

> So I'm guessing we only received invoice #37 or #38, but not both,
> and that is the missing payment. Can you please check with your
> records?

Attached is #38, which I think is the missing one.

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B
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>



From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Malita Dvson
; Andrew Lewmart

RE: Missing payment to Tor somewhere 
Thursday, December 15, 2011 8:01:08 AM

Kelly,

I checked and we did not received this invoice for payment. I will prepare it today for your signature. 

Malita

......Original Message-----
From: Kelly DeYoe [mailto^
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:51 PM 
To: Andrew Lewman 
Cc: Malita Dyson
Subject: Re: Missing payment to Tor somewhere

Malita, can you cross-check with your own records and see if the 
attached invoice from Andrew (#38) has not been paid? If not, please 
process this for payment.

-k

Andrew Lewman wrote:
> On Mon, 12 Dec 2011 17:12:12
> Kelly DeYoe <

0500 
wrote:

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
Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:24:59 PM
2011-June-Invoice-no38.pdf

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
Kelly PeYpg; Andrew Lewman

From:
To:

(b)(6)
Subject: RE: Missing payment to Tor somewhere
Date: Thursday, December 15, 2011 8:01:41 AM

Kelly,

I checked and we did not received this invoice for payment. I will prepare it today for your signature. 

Malita

----- Original Message—
From: Kelly DeYoe [ mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 4:5rPM 
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
> Kelly DeYoe wrote:
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
>



; "Andrew Lewman"
From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:

Kelly DeYoe

RE: Missing payments to Tor somewhere 
Wednesday, February 08, 2012 1:58:06 PM

Ok, we're still looking these over and trying to figure out what is going on. Unfortunately, we've found 
some discrepancies that we're going to need to figure out and clear up, and may need revised invoices 
to clear up our paperwork. For instance, there are overlapping invoice dates — invoice 35 is for period 
3/1/2011 - 3/31/2011, while invoice 36 is for 3/17/2011-4/17/2011.

Additionally, going back through my own email on this, I'm seeing we had missing payment issues from
2010 which I believe should have been resolved, but I wonder if what really happened is payments from
2011 were credited to 2010 instead.

I've also forwarded everything along to be investigated further here, and will let you know when either 
more information is needed or is available.

-k

From: Melissa Gilroy |___ _____
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 11:18 AM 
To: 'Andrew Lewman'; Kelly DeYoe

Subject: RE: Missing payments to Tor somewhere

Kelly,

I am The Tor Project's CFO and was hoping you could help. We are closing 
out our books for the year and we seem to be missing payments for some of 
our invoices for 2011. I have attached all the invoices for 2011 and a 
statement showing how we applied the payments. Would it be possible for you 
to look into your records and see if you had received all of our invoices?
We seem to be missing $45k (or three invoices) worth of payments?

Thanks, I appreciate any help you can provide.

Melissa

Melissa Gilroy
Certified Public Accountant

(b
(b fax'

www.mgilroycpa.com
http://www.linkedin.com/profile?viewProfile=&key=23722731&locale=en US&trk=t 
ab_pro

IRS Circular 230 Notice

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you 
that any U.S. tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used by any taxpayer, for the purpose of 
avoiding U.S. tax penalties.

http://www.mgilroycpa.com
http://www.linkedin.com/profile?viewProfile=&key=23722731&locale=en_US&trk=t


This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged material and is intended 
for the use solely by the above referenced recipient. Any review, copy, 
printing, disclosure, distribution, or other use by any other person or 
entity is strictly prohibited. I f  you are not the named recipient, or 
believe you have received this e-mail in error, please notify Melissa Gilroy 
and delete the copy you received. Thank you.

......Original Message------
From: Andrew Lewman [mailtojj__________
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:26 PM
To: Kelly DeYoe
cc:
Subject: Missing payment to Tor somewhere

Hello Kelly,

Melissa and I were closing out our last contract today. We notice we're 
missing $15,000 somewhere. Who can we work with on your end to figure out if 
we missed an invoice, or a payment got crossed up somewhere?

Thanks!

Andrew
pgp 0x74ED336B



Kelly PeYoe.
Melissa Gllrov: "Andrew Lewman"

From:
To:

(b)(6)
Subject: RE: Missing payments to Tor somewhere
Date: Monday, February 06, 2012 2:42:13 PM

We're looking over our records, and as soon as I hear back from some folks here, I'll give you more 
information on our findings.

-k

From: Melissa Gilroy |_________________
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
httD://www.linkedin.com/Drofile?viewProfile=&key=23722731&locale=en US&trk=t 
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
entity is strictly prohibited. If you are not the named recipient, or 
believe you have received this e-mail in error, please notify Melissa Gilroy 
and delete the copy you received. Thank you.

http://www.mgilroycpa.com
http://www.linkedin.com/Drofile?viewProfile=&key=23722731&locale=en


----- Original Message-----
From: Andrew Lewman [mailtoj 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 3:26 PM 
To: Kelly DeYoe________

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



From: Melissa Gilrov
To: "Andrew Lewman"; felly DeYoe

(b) (6)

Subject: RE: Missing payments to Tor somewhere
Date: Thursday, February 02, 2012 11:21:00 AM
Attachments: 2011-01-#33rd-Invoice.Ddf

201 l-02-#34th-Invoice.pdf 
201 l-03-#35th-Invoice, pdf 
2011-04 #36th-Invoice.pdf 
2011-05-#37.pdf 
2011-06-#38.Pdf 
2011-07-#39.Pdf 
2011-08- #40.Pdf 
2011-09-#41.Pdf 
2Dll-10-f42.pdf 
IBB statement I23120ll.pdf

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
Wednesday, February 08, 2012 2:33:24 PM

Great, thanks for researching. I f  we need to resubmit invoices, we will, 
just let me know.

Thanks for the update,
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
From: Kelly DeYoe [mailtoj 
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 1:58 PM 
To: Melissa Gilroy; 'Andrew Lewman'

Subject: RE: Missing payments to Tor somewhere

Ok, we're still looking these over and trying to figure out what is going 
on. Unfortunately, we've found some discrepancies that we're going to need 
to figure out and clear up, and may need revised invoices to clear up our 
paperwork. For instance, there are overlapping invoice dates — invoice 35 
is for period 3/1/2011 - 3/31/2011, while invoice 36 is for 
3/17/2011-4/17/2011.

Additionally, going back through my own email on this, I'm seeing we had 
missing payment issues from 2010 which I believe should have been resolved, 
but I wonder if what really happened is payments from 2011 were credited to 
2010 instead.

http://www.mgilroycpa.com
http://www.linkedin.com/profile?viewProfile=&key=23722731&locale=en_US&trk=t

